



AN ACT ALLOWING A BOARD OF COUNTY COMMISSIONERS TO REQUIRE COUNTY OFFICERS TO SUPERVISE STAFF IN A MANNER THAT COMPLIES WITH COUNTY PERSONNEL POLICIES AND PROCEDURES; AND AMENDING SECTION 7-4-2110, MCA.

BE IT ENACTED BY THE LEGISLATURE OF THE STATE OF MONTANA:

Section 1. Section 7-4-2110, MCA, is amended to read:

"7-4-2110. Supervision of county and other officers. The board of county commissioners has jurisdiction and power, under ~~such~~ the limitations and restrictions ~~as~~ that are prescribed by law, to:

(1) supervise the official conduct of all county officers and officers of all districts and other subdivisions of the county charged with assessing, collecting, safekeeping, ~~management~~ managing, or ~~disbursement of the~~ disbursing public revenues revenue;

(2) see that ~~they~~ the officers faithfully perform their duties;

(3) direct prosecutions for delinquencies; ~~and~~

(4) when necessary, require ~~them~~ the officers to renew their official bonds, make reports, and present their books and accounts for inspection; and

(5) require the officers to supervise staff in a manner that complies with personnel policies and procedures adopted by the county governing body."

- END -

I hereby certify that the within bill,
HB 0264, originated in the House.

Chief Clerk of the House

Speaker of the House

Signed this _____ day
of _____, 2019.

President of the Senate

Signed this _____ day
of _____, 2019.

HOUSE BILL NO. 264
INTRODUCED BY GIBSON

AN ACT ALLOWING A BOARD OF COUNTY COMMISSIONERS TO REQUIRE COUNTY OFFICERS TO SUPERVISE STAFF IN A MANNER THAT COMPLIES WITH COUNTY PERSONNEL POLICIES AND PROCEDURES; AND AMENDING SECTION 7-4-2110, MCA.

